# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

# Finding Aid - Gary Lauk fonds (RBSC-ARC-1323)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: March 09, 2016

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections
Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208
Fax: 604-822-9587 http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/
http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/gary-lauk-fonds

# **Gary Lauk fonds**

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Arrangement	5
Notes	2
Access points	5
Series descriptions	6
, MLA of the Governing Party, 1972-1976	6
, Correspondence of Leo Nimsick, MLA for Kootenay, 1972-1973	6
, Government department files	8
, Subject files	11
, Outgoing correspondence	17
, Printed reference material	17
, General government files	18
, Executive Assistant to Lauk, 1968, 1972-1975	19
, Subject files	20
, Outgoing correspondence	28
, MLA for the Official Opposition Party, 1973-1985, predominate 1976-1985	28
, Education Critic	29
, Subject files	32
, Correspondence	38
General government files	42

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Gary Lauk fonds

**ID:** RBSC-ARC-1323

**Date:** 1968-1985 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 12.2 m of textual records

223 photographs

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Gary Vernon Lauk was born on September 7, 1940 in Vancouver, BC. He is the son of Edward Lauk. Lauk graduated from UBC Law School in 1966, and he went on to practice criminal law until he was elected to the B.C. Legislature in 1972 as a member of the New Democratic Party party, representing the Vancouver Centre riding. Lauk was re-elected in 1975, 1979 and 1983.

In 1973, Lauk became Minister of Economic Development and created the B.C. Development Corporation. In 1975, he was appointed Minister of Mines and Petroleum Resources. After the NDP lost the election in 1975, Lauk was appointed as the Education Critic, a role he held from 1975 to 1982. In 1986, Lauk stepped down to allow Mike Harcourt, the new leader of the NDP, to be elected to the assembly.

Since 1986, Lauk has practiced as a personal injury lawyer in Vancouver. He has also sat on the board of the Trial Lawyers Association of BC, the Trial Lawyers Association of America, and on the Board of Corpus Christi College at UBC.

## **Custodial history**

In early 1976, after the NDP lost the provincial election, Lauk removed his papers to his home. He donated them to the Special Collections Division, (now called Rare Books and Special Collections) of the University of British Columbia. He subsequently donated a second set of his government records in November of 1986, as he had retired from politics in 1985.

## **Scope and content**

The records of Gary Lauk and his Executive Assistants Eric Green and Albert Mellul, are described in this finding aid. They were created in the course of the operations of the Minister's Office during the New Democratic Party (NDP) administration of government. The majority of the material pertains to Lauk's term of office as the Minister of Economic Development (1973-75), Minister of Mines and Petroleum Resources (October - December, 1975), and as Education Critic (1976-1982). Some material predates Lauk's appointment and relates to his responsibilities as a MLA.

Much of the material given in the initial donation deals with the direction given to the Department of Economic Development in its activities of promoting the economic development and diversification of BC while much of the material in the subsequent donation deals with the Education sector in BC from the mid 1970s to the early 1980s. Other records deal with the Lauk's communications with the British Columbia Cabinet and with the NDP party of Canada. A smaller amount of material relates to Lauk's role as a member of the NDP Caucus and the MLA for Vancouver Centre and a few files are of a personal nature.

The records have been arranged into three series: MLA for the Governing Party; Executive assistant to Lauk; and MLA for the Official Opposition Party. Within the first series are subseries of government department and subject files, as well as outgoing correspondence and Printed reference material. In addition, a subseries titled General government files, has been created of the documents that accumulated unfiled, while Lauk was Minister of Mines and during the provincial election.

The Executive Assistant to Lauk series contains two subseries: Subject files and Outgoing correspondence.

The MLA for the Official Opposition Party series contains Lauk's records that he acquired and/or accumulated during the time period from 1976-1985. The series contains four subseries including Education Critic; Subject files; Correspondence; and General government files.

The records largely consist of typewritten documents, such as correspondence, memoranda, briefings, minutes and itineraries. The records also contain printed materials such as press kits, new releases, brochures, newsletters, and newsclippings. Also included are a substantial amount of published and unpublished studies, reports, and proposals produced by the Department of Economic Development or by the other government departments and non-governmental agencies. The non-textual materials include an album of colour photoprints of the BC government's delegation trip to Japan, which Lauk was a part of, as well as a number of loose colour and black and white photoprints.

The fonds also contains correspondence files of Leo Nimsick (1972-1973), Lauk's predecessor as Minister of Mines and Petroleum. Lauk acquired these papers when he was appointed Minister.

## **Notes**

#### Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

## Immediate source of acquisition

Material from Gary Lauk's time as NDP Member of Parliament from 1973 to 1975 was first transferred by Lauk on June 11, 1977 and officially gifted in November, 1977. A subsequent accrual, covering the years of 1976-1985, was received in 1986.

## Arrangement

The RAD-compliant description for the initial donation capturing the years of 1973-75 was prepared by Ian Burnett and Jane Parkinson in November, 1990. The finding aid was updated to include the records donated in the 1986 accrual by Katie Sloan in 2015.

In August 2015, some of the records obtained in the original donation were reexamined and reappraised. It was determined that the contents in Box 30, which originally contained the records of the Oversized volumes subseries within the Executive Assistant to Lauk series, would be better situated within another series, or deaccessioned altogether. The subseries was thus removed from the finding aid. As a result of this removal, there is no longer a box 30 in the fonds.

## Conditions governing use

Gary Lauk retains the literary rights to the papers he personally created.

## Finding aids

Inventory available for material created from 1972 to 1975. PDF document attached.

#### Accruals

Further accruals are not expected.

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

## **Access points**

- Green, Eric (subject)
- Mellul, Albert (subject)
- Nimsick, Leo (subject)
- British Columbia. Minister of Mines and Petroleum (subject)
- British Columbia. Minister of Industrial Development, Trade and Commerce (subject)
- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

## **Series descriptions**

**MLA of the Governing Party** 

Date: 1972-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

In 1973, Lauk entered politics and was elected as a Member of the Legislative Assembly (MLA) for the Vancouver Centre Riding. Soon after, Lauk was appointed Minister of Economic Development. As Minister, he established priorities for the Department, approved or disapproved project proposals, provided political policy decision making in conjunction with the cabinet and was the public spokesman for the government for economic issues.

Lauk was also a member of the cabinet committee on Transportation, Housing, and Urban Development. As a result of being a member of that committee, Lauk accompanied the Premier on a trip to Japan in April of 1974, and to the Western Premiers Conference in August, 1974. In addition, he was minister responsible for, and a member of the Board of Directors of the British Columbia Development Corporation, creation by legislation in April 1973, with a \$25 million capital fund for loans and investment in industry and industrial land. Lauk was Chairman of the Board of Management of BC Research, a company that received government funds for economic and other research. In March 1975, Lauk was appointed to the Board of Directors of BC Rail. In October 1975, he was given, as an additional portfolio, the Ministry of Mines and Petroleum Resources, a position he held until an election was called in November of 1975

The series contains records pertaining to Lauk's role as MLA, Minister of Economic Development and as Minister of Mines and Petroleum Resources. These records include memos, news releases, drafts of and copies of final reports, briefings, meeting minutes, and correspondence sent from and/or received by Lauk. The series is divided into five subseries, including: Government department files; Subject files; Unfiled materials; Outgoing correspondence; and Printer reference material.

Physical description: 4.47 m of textual records

85 photographs

#### File / item list

## Correspondence of Leo Nimsick, MLA for Kootenay, 1972-1973

Creator: Nimsick, Leo

Date: 1972-1975, predominate 1972-1973 (Creation) (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The records in this subseries largely consist of copies of letters sent to Nimsick from his constituents and some routine correspondence sent to various provincial government departments. Minutes from the 1972 Land Use Committee Meeting of Cabinet are also in the series.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records

## Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

### Arrangement:

Materials are filed by the name of the government department or agency to which they refer. The files are in their original order and numbered in sequence from 1-31 (though there is no number 30). In addition, three unlabelled and unnumbered files contain letters of congratulations from constituents and companies (1972-1973).

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Attorney General	1972		
ARC-1323-27-13				
RBSC-	File - Agriculture	1972		
ARC-1323-27-14				
RBSC-	File - Commercial transport	1972		
ARC-1323-27-15				
RBSC-	File - Education	1972		
ARC-1323-27-16				
RBSC-	File - Finance	1972		
ARC-1323-27-17				
RBSC-	File - Health serv. & hospital insurance	1972		
ARC-1323-27-18				
RBSC-	File - Highways	1972		
ARC-1323-27-19				
RBSC-	File - Highways - auto insurance	1972		
ARC-1323-27-20				
RBSC-	File - Labour - general	1972		
ARC-1323-27-21				
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade and	1972		
ARC-1323-27-22	Commerce			
RBSC-	File - Labour - W.C.B.	1972		
ARC-1323-27-23				
RBSC-	File - Lands, Forests, and Water	1972		
ARC-1323-27-24	Resources			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Hydro Power Auth.	1972		
ARC-1323-27-25				
RBSC-	File - Municipal affairs	1972		
ARC-1323-27-26				
RBSC-	File - Premier	1972	,	
ARC-1323-27-27				
RBSC-	File - Provinical secretary	1972		
ARC-1323-27-28				
RBSC-	File - Public works	1972		
ARC-1323-27-29				
RBSC-	File - Recreation & Soc. Improvement	1972	,	
ARC-1323-27-30				
RBSC-	File - Rehab & Soc. Improvement	1972		
ARC-1323-27-31				

RBSC-	File - Legislative matters	1972
ARC-1323-27-32		
RBSC-	File - NDP - Provinical	1972
ARC-1323-28-01		
RBSC-	File - Westcoast Transmission	1972
ARC-1323-28-02		
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous	1972, 1975
ARC-1323-28-03		
RBSC-	File - Land Use Comittee	1972-1973
ARC-1323-28-04		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - congratulation	1972-1973
ARC-1323-28-05, 06,	letters	
07		

## **Government department files**

Date: 1972-1976 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The subseries contains files for 1973-74 and for 1975, organized alphabetically by name of British Columbia's Government Departments. The files contain memoranda, news releases and reports from the departments, in roughly chronological order. The series includes an extensive group of files for the Department of Industrial Development Trade & Commerce/Economic Development, which contains interdepartmental memos chiefly between the Minister, the Deputy Minister, and their Executive Assistants, briefing documents on departmental organization, staffing, policy and activities, drafts of legislation, minutes, and papers of Branch Head meetings, budgets and account printouts, and departmental bulletins, publicity and reports. Cabinet meeting agendas and briefing papers are filed under the heading "Provincial Secretary".

Physical description: 90 cm of textual records

#### Note:

There does not appear to be a file 11-04.

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - File list	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-31-01				
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-14	File - Agriculture [1/2]	1973-1975		
RBSC-	File - Agriculture [2/2]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-11-17				
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-05	File - Attorney General [1/2]	1973-1975		,
RBSC-	File - Attorney General [2/2]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-11-18				
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-07	File - Public Service Commission [1/2]	1972-1975		
RBSC-	File - Public Service Commission [2/2]	1972-1975		
ARC-1323-11-19		_		
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-04	File - Transport and communication [1/2]	1973-1975		
RBSC-	File - Transport and communication [2/2]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-11-20				

RBSC-	File - Transport and communication:	1975
ARC-1323-11-21	Telephones	1773
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-15	File - Education [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - Education [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-05	The - Education [2/2]	17/3-17/3
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-03	File - Finance [1/2]	1974-1975
RBSC-	File - Finance [2/2]	1974-1975
ARC-1323-18-11	The - Phance [2/2]	15/4-15/3
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-10	File - Highways [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-18-8	File - Highways [2/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-09	File - Highways [2/2] File - Human resources [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-09	File - Human resources [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-06	File - Human resources [2/2]	1973-1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-08	File - Health [1/2]	1972-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-08	File - Health [2/2]	1972-1975
ARC-1323-18-07	File - Health [2/2]	1972-1975
	Ella Industrial Davidsmant Trada &	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-07	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1974-1975
RBSC-	Commerce/Economic Development [1/3] File - Industrial Development Trade &	1974-1975
ARC-1323-12-18	Commerce/Economic Development [2/3]	17/4-17/3
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1974-1975
ARC-1323-18-15	Commerce/Economic Development [3/3]	1974-1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-18	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
KDSC-ARC-1323-3-16	Commerce/Economic Development:	13/3-13/3
	Deputy Minister [1/2]	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-13	Commerce/Economic Development:	17/3-17/3
7 HC 1323 10 13	Deputy Minister [2/2]	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-12	Commerce/Economic Development:	1576 1576
	Personnel officer	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-10	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Department comptroller	
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-05	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Executive assistant	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-15	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Pacific centre	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-14	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Bulletins	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-20	Trade & Commerce/Economic	
	Development:Information officer	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-16, 17	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Departmental reports [1/3, 2/3]	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-09	Commerce/Economic Development:	
	Departmental reports [3/3]	

RBSC-	File - Industrial Development	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-01	Trade & Commerce/Economic	
	Development:Branch head meetings [1/2]	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-14	Trade & Commerce/Economic	
1 THE 1323 27 11	Development:Branch head meetings [2/2]	
PDCC	1	1074 1075
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development	1974-1975
ARC-1323-18-02	Trade & Commerce/Economic	
	Development:Departmental act	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1973-1975
ARC-1323-18-03, 04	Commerce/Economic Development:	
·	Legislation	
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1975
ARC-1323-12-20	Commerce/Economic Development:	1770
ARC-1323-12-20	Statistics	
DDGG ADG 1222 2 11	I .	1072 1075
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-11	File - Labour [1/4]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - Labour [2/4, 3/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-16, 17		
RBSC-	File - Labour [4/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-01		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-09	File - Lands, Forests, and Water	1973-1975
RBSC 7IRC 1323 3 0)	Resources [1/4]	1773 1773
DDCC		1072 1075
RBSC-	File - Lands, Forests, and Water	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-18, 19,	Resources [2/4, 3/4, 4/4]	
20		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-10	File - Lands, Forests, and Water	1973-1974
	Resources: Environment & Land Use	
	Secretarit	
RBSC-	File - Mines & Petroleum Resources	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-23		
RBSC-	File - Municipal Affairs	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-21	The - Mullicipal Arrans	1773-1773
	E'I D : 1 - CC [1/4 2/4]	1070 1075
RBSC-	File - Premier and staff [1/4, 2/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-3-08, 12		
RBSC-	File - Premier and staff [3/4, 4/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-12, 13		
RBSC-	File - Public Works	1972-1975
ARC-1323-11-22		
RBSC-	File - Provinical Secretary [1/3, 2/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-4-02, 03	1 He - 1 Tovimear Secretary [1/3, 2/3]	1773-1773
	F1. D. 1.1.1.0 (10/0)	1072 1075
RBSC-	File - Provinical Secretary [3/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-22		
RBSC-	File - Provinical Secretary: Cabinet	1974-1975
ARC-1323-18-16, 17,		
18		
RBSC-	File - Provinical Secretary: Cabinet	1974-1975
ARC-1323-19-01,02,		
05		
RBSC-	File - Recreation and Conservation	1072 1075
	File - Recreation and Conservation	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-14		
RBSC-	File - Travel industry	1975
ARC-1323-17-09		
RBSC-	File - Minister without portfolio	1974-1975
ARC-1323-17-11		
**	ļ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

RBSC-	File - Housing	1974-1975
ARC-1323-11-15, 16		
RBSC-	File - Consumer services	1974-1975
ARC-1323-17-10		
RBSC-	File - Minister	1975
ARC-1323-29-03		
RBSC-	File - Cabinet	1975
ARC-1323-29-12		
RBSC-	File - Industrial Development Trade &	1975
ARC-1323-29-13	Commerce - Energy forecast	
RBSC-	File - Unidentified, unsorted material	1973-1976
ARC-1323-29-17, 19,		
20		

## Subject files

Date: 1972-1976 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The subseries chiefly consists of ministerial records, but also contains personal and political papers in which files are mainly organized alphabetically by subject and roughly arranged in chronological order. Two sets of "General" alphabetic files were created for 1973-74 and 1975, in which other material was filed by name of correspondent or sometimes geographic location or subject.

The records consists of correspondence and memoranda, telegrams, reports and briefs, agreements, transcripts, orders and bills, speeches, news releases, newsletters and circulars, newsclippings, notes, photographs, receipts, invitations and schedules. A number of files are associated with the British Columbia Railway, including agendas and minutes of the Board of Directors (1972-75) and 'Mini Board' (1973-74), annual and monthly reports, and a set of union contracts. These files appear to have been received from another source and integrated into the filing systems.

Additionally, a group of files under the head 'Political' contains material predating Lauk's appointment as Minister and pertains to issues situated in the riding of Vancouver Centre.

Physical description: 2.7 m of textual records

85 photographs

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - A General [1/3, 2/3]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-4-11, 12				
RBSC-	File - A General [3/3]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-29-18				
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-01	File - Addresses, mailing (politicial)	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-02	File - Airline schedules	1974		
RBSC-	File - B- General	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-5-12, 13,				
14				
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-16	File - Biographical profiles	[1975?]		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-17	File - Birthday congratulations	1973-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-03	File - Bank of Montreal (personal)	1973-1975		

ppgg	El DOD 1 (C)	1072 1075
RBSC-	File - BC Development Corporation	1973-1975
ARC-1323-3-20, 21,		
22		
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-04	File - B.C. Government Employees	1973
	Union	
RBSC-	File - B.C. Research Council [1/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-17		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-19	File - B.C. Research Council [2/3]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - B.C. Research Council [3/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-02	The - B.C. Research Council [5/3]	1773-1773
	E. D. 100	1072
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-07	File - Block 80	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-06	File - Bricklin car	1974
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway [1/3,	1972-1975
ARC-1323-19-03, 04	2/3]	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway [3/3]	1972-1975
ARC-1323-29-05		
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway: Stuart	1975
ARC-1323-19-06	Lake Band	17/3
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway: Minutes	1975
ARC-1323-19-07, 08	and agendas	1773
RBSC-		1072 1075
	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972-1975
ARC-1323-19-09	Accounts/budgets	*
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway: Annual	1972-1974
ARC-1323-19-10	reports	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972-1975
ARC-1323-19-11, 12,	Director's meetings	
13		
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway: 'Mini-	1973-1974
ARC-1323-19-14	board' meetings	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway: Union	[1972-1975?]
ARC-1323-19-15, 16,	contracts	
17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22,		
23		
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972
ARC-1323-20-01	Monthly reports - September 1972	17/2
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972
ARC-1323-20-02	Monthly reports - October 1972	1972
		1072
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972
ARC-1323-20-03	Monthly reports - November 1972	1072
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972
ARC-1323-20-04	Monthly reports - December 1972	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1972
ARC-1323-20-05	Monthly reports - Annual report, 31	
	December 1972	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-06	Monthly reports - January 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-07	Monthly reports - February 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-08	Monthly reports - March 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-09	Monthly reports - April 1973	17/3
		1072
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-10	Monthly reports - May 1973	

RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-11	Monthly reports - June 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-12	Monthly reports - July 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-13	Monthly reports - August 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-14	Monthly reports - September 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-15	Monthly reports - October 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-16	Monthly reports - November 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-17	Monthly reports - December 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1973
ARC-1323-20-18	Monthly reports - Annual report, 31	
	December 1973	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-19	Monthly reports - January 1974	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-20	Monthly reports - February 1974	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-21	Monthly reports - March 1974	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-22	Monthly reports - April 1974	
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-23	Monthly reports - May 1974	1771
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-24	Monthly reports - June 1974	1771
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-25	Monthly reports - July 1974	1771
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Railway:	1974
ARC-1323-20-26	Monthly reports - August 1974	17/14
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-15	File - BC Association of Non-Status	1973-1974
RDSC 71RC 1323 3 13	Indians	1713 1714
RBSC-	File - C - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-4-05, 06,	The - C - General	1773-1773
07		
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-05	File - Canadian Bar Assoc. (personal)	1972-1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-04	File - Clerical assistants, MLAs	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - Committees	1973-1975
ARC-1323-4-09, 10	The - Commutees	1/15-1713
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-08	File Canadian Wood Ding & Tank	1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-08	File - Canadian Wood Pipe & Tank File - Council of Forest Industries	1974
ARC-1323-1-12, 14	File - Council of Forest industries	17/4-17/3
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-11	File - Coal	1074 1075
	1	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-11	File - Columbia Lime Products	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Conference on "Mineral leasing as	1974
ARC-1323-21-04, 05,	an instrument of public policy"	
06	File Countries	1072 1074
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-10	File - Construction company	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Copper smelter [1/3, 2/3]	1974-1975
ARC-1323-1-15, 16		

	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	File - Copper smelter [3/3]	1974-1975
ARC-1323-29-04		
RBSC-	File - Current department activity	[1974?]
ARC-1323-29-21		
RBSC-	File - D - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-2-01, 02,		
03		
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-04	File - Department of Regional Economic	1973-1975
	Expansion	
RBSC-	File - E - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-5-01, 02		
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-06	File - Exposition '74	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-03	File - F - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - F - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-03		
RBSC-	File - Federal government	1973-1975
ARC-1323-17-04, 05		
RBSC-	File - Federal foreign investment	1974-1975
ARC-1323-17-03		
RBSC-	File - Foreign Investment Review Act	1974-1975
ARC-1323-17-07		
RBSC-	File - Fifteenth Annual Premier's	1974
ARC-1323-27-08	Conference, Toronto, Ontario -	
	September 11-13, 1974	
RBSC-	File - Furniture and equipment	1973-1974
ARC-1323-17-02		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-04	File - G - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - G - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-19	[2,2]	1976 1976
RBSC-	File - G.A.T.T.	1974-1975
ARC-1323-17-06		15,1. 15,10
RBSC-	File - Ginter	1975
ARC-1323-17-01		27,0
RBSC-	File - H - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-3-13, 14	The II General	1773 1773
	File - Hansard	1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-13	File - I - General	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-4-01	File - Invitations	1972-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-01	File - Income tax (personal)	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-01	File - ICBC	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-3-15	File - Itineraries	[197-]
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-19	File - IPA studies	1974-1975
RBSC-	File - IDTC Information Officer	1973-1974
ARC-1323-29-09		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-05	File - J - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - J - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-07		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-06	File - K - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - K - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-12		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-07	File - L - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - L - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-08		

RBSC-	File - Land Commission Act	1973
ARC-1323-13-07		1055
RBSC-	File - Liquor Control Board	1975
ARC-1323-13-06		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-09	File - M - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - M - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-01		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-08	File - Mc - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - Mc - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-03		
RBSC-	File - 'Marketplace '76'	1975
ARC-1323-13-05	The Marketplace 10	1775
RBSC-	File - N - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-02	The - N - General [1/2]	1973-1973
RBSC-	E11 N. Compand [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-11	File - N - General [2/2]	19/3-19/3
		1070 1077
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-13	File - NDP elections and campaigning	1972-1975
7766 (= 5 ::	(political)	
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-14	File - NDP Vancouver Centre (political)	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - NDP general (political) [1/3, 2/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-2-15, 16		
RBSC-	File - O - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-01		
RBSC-	File - O - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-09		
RBSC-	File - Orders in council	1973-1974
ARC-1323-13-09	The Gracis in council	1773 1771
RBSC-	File - P - General [1/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-03	The - T - General [1/3]	17/3-17/3
RBSC-	File - P - General [2/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-10	The - F - General [2/3]	1973-1973
RBSC-	File - P - General [3/3]	1072 1075
	File - P - General [3/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-25-12		1000
RBSC-	File - Photographs	1973
ARC-1323-13-01		
RBSC-	File - Publicity	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-02		
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-09	File - Political	1972
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-10	File - Political - East End	1973
RBSC-	File - Political - Gastown	1973
ARC-1323-13-12		
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-21	File - Political - Strathcona	1972-1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-20	File - Press clippings and releases	1972, 1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-17	File - Parlimentary conference	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-17	File - Peace River development	1973
	<u>.</u>	
RBSC-	File - Pacific North Coast Native	1973-1974
ARC-1323-11-13	Cooperative Loan Act	1050 1055
RBSC-	File - Q - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-04		
RBSC-	File - Q - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-13		
RBSC-	File - Questions tabled in the House	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-22, 23		

[22.6	Ten e a company	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - R - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-05		
RBSC-	File - R - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-04		
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-11	File - Receipts (personal)	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-12	File - Resource committee	1973
RBSC-	File - Robson International Village	1974-1975
ARC-1323-13-03		
RBSC-	File - S - General [1/4, 2/4, 3/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-06, 07,		17/3 17/3
08		
RBSC-ARC-1323-5-16	File - S - General [4/4]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-2-13	File - Speeches and speech material [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - Speeches and speech material [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-10		·
RBSC-	File - Speaker's office	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-11		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry development	1974-1975
ARC-1323-13-17, 18		
RBSC-	File - T - General [1/4, 2/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-09, 10		
RBSC-	File - T - General [3/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-15		
RBSC-	File - T - General [4/4]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-15		
RBSC-	File - Travel expenses and vouchers	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-16		
RBSC-	File - Trips	1973
ARC-1323-13-15		
RBSC-	File - U- General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-11	[5,2]	
RBSC-	File - U- General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-14	The G Selleral [2/2]	
RBSC-	File - V - General [1/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-12	The - v - General [1/5]	1713-1713
	File - Y - General	1075
RBSC- ARC-1323-29-08	The - I - General	1975
RBSC-	Eila V. Canaral [2/2, 2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-05, 06	File - V - General [2/3, 3/3]	17/3-17/3
,	Ella Minita	1072
RBSC-	File - Visits	1973
ARC-1323-13-14	The March 1112	1070 1075
RBSC-	File - W - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-13		
RBSC-	File - W - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-12-13		
RBSC-	File - Wedding anniversary	1973-1975
ARC-1323-13-04	congratulations	
RBSC-	File - Western Economic Opportunities	1973
ARC-1323-13-08	Conference	
RBSC-	File - Western Premiers Conference,	1974
ARC-1323-24-18	Saskatoon, Feb 1974 - Proceedings	
RBSC-	File - XYZ - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-11-12		
	<u> </u>	

RBSC-	File - XYZ - General [2/2]	1973-1975	
ARC-1323-12-02			
RBSC-ARC-1323-31	File - File list	1973-1975	

## **Outgoing correspondence**

Date: 1973-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains copies of the Minister's outgoing correspondence, arranged chronologically and sequentially numbered.

Physical description: 60 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Chronological file 2433-2847	1974	,	
ARC-1323-15-01	August - October 1974 G.V.L			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file June - July, 1974,	1974	,	,
ARC-1323-15-02	2212-2431 G.V.L			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file G.V.L. Jan - March,	1974		
ARC-1323-15-03	1974 1096-1869			
RBSC-	File - Chrono File G.V.L. Oct, Nov, Dec	1973	,	
ARC-1323-15-04	'73 636-1095			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file G.V.L. Aug - Sept	1973		
ARC-1323-15-05	1973 314-635			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file G.V.L. July - August	1973		
ARC-1323-15-06	1973, 29-313			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file 2848-3095, Nov - Dec,	1974		
ARC-1323-16-01	1974 G.V.L			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file 3095-a - 3380, January	1975		
ARC-1323-16-02	2 to February 28 1975, GVL			
RBSC-	File - Chrono file 3381-3644 March 1 -	1975		
ARC-1323-16-03	April 30, 1975 GVL			
RBSC-	File - Chrono blue, May to July 1975	1975		
ARC-1323-16-04				
RBSC-	File - Chrono blue, August to December	1975	-	
ARC-1323-16-05	1975			

### Printed reference material

Date: 1973-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contains printed reports on housing, police reform, and Vancouver planning; Legislative publications such as copies of <i>Hansard</i> and <i>Public Acts</i> for 1975; Department of Economic Development publications including a draft version of <i>The North East Report </i> of February 1975, prepared for the Minister by the staff of the Interim Planning Agreement Project, with a transmittal letter from the Deputy Minister and the published summary report released by the Minister in 1975.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Economic survey of Port Alberni	1974		
ARC-1323-21-03	and the Alberni-Clayoquot region			
RBSC-	File - Brochure on Richfield Real Estate	1973	,	
ARC-1323-21-07	Co.			
RBSC-	File - Report of the Residential Living	1974		-
ARC-1323-29-26	Policy Committe			
RBSC-	File - Landlords and tenants in danger -	1975		
ARC-1323-29-27	Rent control in Canada			
RBSC-	File - Research	1974-1976		
ARC-1323-29-28	The Research	177.1770		
RBSC-	File - Public Acts of British Columbia	1975		
ARC-1323-29-29	1975	1775		
RBSC-	File - Legislative Procedure and Practice	1975		
ARC-1323-29-30	Inquiry Act, 4th report	17/3		
	File - Public Accounts of British	1074		
RBSC-		1974		
ARC-1323-29-31	Columbia (Abridged) - For the fiscal year			
	ended March 31 1975			
RBSC-	File - The North East Report 75	1975		
ARC-1323-28-08		_	1	
RBSC-	File - The North East Report volume 1	1975		
ARC-1323-28-09		_		
RBSC-	File - The North East Report volume II:	1975		
ARC-1323-28-10	Part B			
RBSC-	File - The North East Report volume II:	1975		
ARC-1323-28-11	Part C			
RBSC-	File - The North East Report volume II:	1975	ı	
ARC-1323-28-12	Part D			
RBSC-	File - Province of British Columbia, 5th	1975		
ARC-1323-28-13	session, 30th Parliament: Official report	17,0		
1110 1020 20 10	of debates in the Legislative Assembly			
	(Hansard), Wednesday, April 9 1975,			
	afternoon sitting			
RBSC-	File - Province of British Columbia, 5th	1975		
ARC-1323-28-14	session, 30th Parliament: Official report	1713		
ARC-1323-20-14	of debates in the Legislative Assembly			
	(Hansard), Thursday, April 10 1975,			
	afternoon sitting			
RBSC-	File - Province of British Columbia, 5th	1075		
		1975		
ARC-1323-28-15	session, 30th Parliament: Official report			
	of debates in the Legislative Assembly			
	(Hansard), Thursday, April 10 1975,			
77.00	night sitting	1055		
RBSC-	File - Province of British Columbia,	1975		
ARC-1323-28-16	5th session, 30th Parliament: Official			
	report of debates in the Legislative			
	Assembly (Hansard), Friday, April 11			
	1975, morning sitting			

## General government files

Date: 1972 - 1976, predominate 1975 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The subseries contains materials not coded for filing that accumulated while Lauk was acting as both Minister of Mines & Petroleum Resources and Ministers of Economic Development, as well as materials accumulated during the provincial general election. Records include research materials and submissions and correspondence received.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-01	File - Aquaculture project	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-02	File - Correspondence received by Gary Lauk's office	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-03	File - Gas from waste correspondence and report	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-04	File - Correspondence from Dept. of Economic Development, BC Development Corporation, and BC Rail	1972, 1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-05	File - Correspondence received or sent by Lauk as Minister of Mines & Petroleum Resources]	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-06	File - Mobile homes report and correspondence received by Lauk as Minister of Economic Development	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-07	File - Correspondence received by Gary Lauk's office	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-08	File - Correspondence received by Gary Lauk as Minister of Economic Development and Minister of Mines & Petroleum Resources	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1323-14-08	File - Calling cards (7)	[1975?]		
RBSC- ARC-1323-21-02	File - Report: re natural gas industry in BC	1973		
RBSC- ARC-1323-29-06	File - Premier and staff	1974		
RBSC- ARC-1323-29-10	File - Unsorted - miscellaneous	1973-1974		
RBSC- ARC-1323-29-24, 25	File - Unidentified	1974-1976		

### **Executive Assistant to Lauk**

Date: 1968, 1972-1975 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Lauk's Executive Assistants conducted correspondence, communication, and research on behalf of the Minister, as well as assisting him in carrying out his executive duties. The post was first filled by Eric Green, who had a background in journalism and public relations and had provided research assistance to Lauk upon his election to Legislature. Albert Mellul was appointed Executive Assistant commencing August 1974.

The series contains records pertaining to Green and Mellul including agendas and minutes, newsletters and releases, copies of speeches, notes, copies of correspondence, copies of legislation, and maps. The series is divided into two subseries including: Subject files; and Outgoing correspondence.

Physical description: 3.38 m of textual records

125 photographs

#### Arrangement:

When the series was arranged in 1990, the series contained three subseries: Subject files; Outgoing correspondence; and Oversized volumes. The Oversized volumes subseries contained two copies of the May 5, 1974 edition of the <i>Spokesman Review</i> newspaper, reports on economic development collected by Green, and a collection of volumes relating to the government's Economic Mission to Japan of April 1974, including briefing books and unidentified colour photographs of the trip. The records were housed in box 30 of the fonds.

However, in August 2015, the archivist reappraised many of the files within the original accrual and it was determined that many of the records in the Oversized subseries would be better suited to the Subject files subseries, while other records could be deaccessioned from the fonds all together. As a result, the economic development reports, as well as the records pertaining to the government's economic trip to Japan, were placed into the Subject files series while the copies of the <i>Spokesman Review</i> were removed from the fonds.

#### File / item list

## **Subject files**

Date: 1968, 1972-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Many of the records kept by the Executive Assistants consist of briefs or reports sent to Lauk, which were acknowledged and kept for reference but not acted upon. Other records include economic development reports collected by Eric Green, as well as a collection of volumes relating to the BC Government's Economic Mission to Japan in April 1974. The records include agendas and minutes, newsletters, newsclippings, news releases, speeches, notes, lists, invitations, copies of legislation, transcripts, schedules, photographs, and briefing books.

In addition, there is also a set of records called 'Steel Industry' which includes correspondence with a number of international steel manufacturers, as well as departmental studies, pursuant to engaging in a feasibility study.

Physical description: 3.5 m of textual records

125 photographs

Arrangement:

The subject files are mainly arranged alphabetically. The files in the 'Steel Industy' grouping are arranged in files by name of company.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-14	File - A - General [1/2]	1973-1974	,	
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-02	File - A - General [2/2]	1973-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-01	File - Alberta Communications Corp.	1974	"	
	[uncoded file]			
RBSC-	File - Arts policy [uncoded file]	1974		
ARC-1323-10-09				
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-19	File - Automobile insurance and letters	1973-1974		'
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-20	File - Asian Development Institute	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-22	File - B- General [1/2]	1973-1975		4
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-03	File - B - General [2/2]	1973-1975		
RBSC-	File - B.C. cultural fund	1972-1973		
ARC-1323-8-01, 02				
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-03	File - B.C. Indian Advisory Committee	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-04	File - B.C. Securities Commission	1972		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-05	File - Bell, Martin	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-06	File - B.C. hoovercraft	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-07	File - B.C. Hotels Association	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-08	File - B.C. Federation of Foster Parents	1973		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Development Corporation	1973-1975	,	,
ARC-1323-8-09, 10		_		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-12	File - Boxcar manufacture	1973-1974		
RBSC-	File - B.C. Research Co.	1973-1974		
ARC-1323-8-16, 17		_		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-11	File - B.C. Transformer co.	1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-13	File - B.C. Teachers Federation	1973		
RBSC-	File - C - General [1/4, 2/4]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-7-12, 13		_		
RBSC-	File - C - General [3/4, 4/4]	1973-1975		
ARC-1323-9-04, 05				
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-14	File - Canadian Council of Christians and	1973		
DDGG 1DG 1222 7 02	Jews	1072		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-02	File - Canada Development Corporation	1973		
RBSC-	File - Canada Film Development Corp.	1969-1974		
ARC-1323-10-06, 07	[uncoded file]	1072		
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-15	File - Canadian National Railways	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-06	File - Caucus	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-06	File - CBC application	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-09	File - Cement Industry	1973-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-07	File - Citizenship	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-05	File - Columbia Cellulose	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-04	File - Community development (Vancouver)	1972-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-08	File - Community Health Centres	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-05	File - Constituency - Business	1972-1974		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-01	File - Constituency mailing lists	1973-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-03	File - Consumer's affairs	1972-1973		

RBSC- ARC-1323-7-10, 11	File - Council of Forest Industries	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Crafts industry [uncoded file]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-10-09		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-06	File - D - General [1/2]	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - D - General [2/2]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-24-10		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-01	File - Day care centres	1972-1973
RBSC-	File - Drug dependency	1973
ARC-1323-6-21, 22,		
23		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-02	File - Dominion aircraft	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-18	File - Department of Regional Economic	1973-1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-18	Expansion	17/3-17/4
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-03	File - Departmental advertising	1973-1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-04	File - Distilleries	1973
RBSC-	File - E - General [1/3, 2/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-7-15, 16		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-07	File - E - General [3/3]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-11	File - East Vancouver Summer Camp	1973
	Project	
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-12	File - Expo '74	1973-1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-13	File - "Environment way out"	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-14	File - England visit	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-15	File - Energy	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-17	File - F - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-08	File - F - General [2/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-07	File - Federal government	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-09	File - Film industry [1/4]	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Film industry [2/4, 3/4, 4/4]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-10-10, 11,	1 THE - 1 THIN INCUSTRY [2/4, 3/4, 4/4]	1975-1974
12, 13		
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-10	File - Fishing industry	1973
	File - Food cooperatives	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-6-08	1 -	
RBSC-	File - Forest industry	1973-1974
ARC-1323-6-16, 17		1070 1077
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-09	File - G - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - G -General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-27-01		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC-	File - Greater Vancouver Regional	1973
ARC-1323-27-03	District	
RBSC-	File - Green, Eric (Confidential)	1972-1974
ARC-1323-27-02, 09		
RBSC-	File - G.A.T.T.	1973
ARC-1323-27-10		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-10	File - H - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - H - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-26-16		
RBSC-	File - Housing	1972-1974
ARC-1323-26-13, 14,		
15		
RBSC-	File - Housing for the handicapped	1972
ARC-1323-26-11		

RBSC-ARC-1323-26-	File - Human rights	1968-1973
07, 08, 09, 10		10-0
RBSC- ARC-1323-26-12	File - Handicapped services	1973
	E1 1 C 151/01	1070 1077
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-11	File - I - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC- ARC-1323-26-05	File - I - General [2/2]	1973-1975
		1072
RBSC- ARC-1323-26-06	File - Independent schools	1973
RBSC-	File - Invitations	1973-1974
ARC-1323-26-04	The - Invitations	17/3-17/4
RBSC-ARC-1323-26-	File - Industrial Development, Trade &	1973-1974
01, 02, 03	Commerce	
RBSC-	File - Insurance Corporation of BC	1973-1974
ARC-1323-26-17		
RBSC-	File - Industrial Land Development	1973-1974
ARC-1323-26-18, 19		
RBSC-	File - Inventions	1973-1974
ARC-1323-26-20		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-12	File - J - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - J - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-27-11		
RBSC-	File - Journal for appointments, 1974	1974
ARC-1323-21-01	The vocation of appointments, 1971	
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-13	File - K - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - K - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-09	The - K - General [2/2]	1973-1973
RBSC-	File - Kitimat region (yellow)	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-06		
RBSC-	File - Kleinwort, Benson Ltd. [uncoded	1974
ARC-1323-24-08	file]	
RBSC-	File - Kootenay region (yellow)	1973-1974
ARC-1323-24-07		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-14	File - L - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - L - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-05		
RBSC-	File - Landlord & Tenant Act	1972-1973
ARC-1323-24-04		
RBSC-	File - Law Reform Commission	1972-1973
ARC-1323-24-03		
RBSC-	File - Legislative Inquiry Act	1972
ARC-1323-27-04		
RBSC-	File - Liquor Control Board	1973-1974
ARC-1323-27-05	_	
RBSC-	File - Library	1973-1974
ARC-1323-27-06		
RBSC-ARC-1323-27-7	File - Letson & Burpee Ltd.	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-16	File - M -General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - M -General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-25-23		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-15	File - Mc - General [1/2]	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Mc - General [2/2]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-27-12	THE - IVIC - General [2/2]	1713-1714
AIC-1343-41-14		

	Terms 2 are 1.1	
RBSC-	File - MLA's	1973
ARC-1323-25-25		
RBSC-	File - MLA's Committee, Vancouver	1973
ARC-1323-25-24		
RBSC-	File - Mining industry	1973-1974
ARC-1323-25-21		
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-17	File - N - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - N - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-25-22	The it General [2/2]	17/3 17/3
RBSC-	File - NDP convention	1973
	File - NDP convention	1973
ARC-1323-25-20		
RBSC-	File - Nishga Indians - appeal	1973
ARC-1323-25-17		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper clippings	1972-1974
ARC-1323-25-18, 19		
RBSC-	File - NDP membership	1973
ARC-1323-25-16		
RBSC-	File - Northern Development Council	1972-1974
ARC-1323-25-15	The Trotalem Berelopment Council	
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-18	File - O - General [1/3]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - O - General [2/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-25-14		
RBSC-	File - O - General [3/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-29-16		
RBSC-	File - Orders-in-Council [1/2]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-25-13		
RBSC-	File - Orders-in-Council [2/2]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-29-07		
RBSC-	File - Oakland Industries Ltd.	[197-]
ARC-1323-25-11	The Oakiana maastres Eta.	[177]
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-19	File - P - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - P - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-18		
RBSC-	File - PNE	1973-1974
ARC-1323-24-17		
RBSC-	File - Petroleum Industry Legislation	1973
ARC-1323-24-16		
RBSC-	File - Provinical parks	1973-1974
ARC-1323-24-14		
RBSC-	File - Parliamentary procedure	1973
ARC-1323-24-15	The randomary procedure	
RBSC-ARC-1323-22	File - Press releases	1973-1974
	THE - FIESS IEIEASES	1713-1714
-01	El D 1	1074
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Attorney general	1974
ARC-1323-22-02		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Consumer affairs	1974
ARC-1323-22-03		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Education	1974
ARC-1323-22-04		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Health	1974
ARC-1323-22-05		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Highways	1974
ARC-1323-22-06	The - Hess releases. Highways	1//7
AKC-1323-22-06		

		y Lauk Tohus
RBSC- ARC-1323-22-07	File - Press releases: Housing	1974
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Human resources	1974
ARC-1323-22-08		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Industrial	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-09	Development, Trade, Commerce	
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Labour	1974
ARC-1323-22-10		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Lands, Forests, and	1974
ARC-1323-22-11	Water Resources	
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Mines and	1974
ARC-1323-22-12	Petroleum Resources	
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Municipal Affairs	1974
ARC-1323-22-13		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Premier's office	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-14		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Provincial Secretary	1974
ARC-1323-22-15		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Public works	1974
ARC-1323-22-16		
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Recreation and	1973
ARC-1323-22-17	Conservation	
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Transport and	1974
ARC-1323-22-18	Comm.	
RBSC-	File - Press releases: Travel industry	1973
ARC-1323-22-19		
RBSC-	File - Publications	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-12, 13		
RBSC-	File - Pacific Sawmill & Equipment	1973
ARC-1323-24-11	exhibition	
RBSC-	File - Peace River	1973-1974
ARC-1323-24-01, 02		1072
RBSC-	File - Printed materials - Green's	1973
ARC-1323-10-21	materials, unsorted & unfiled	1072
RBSC-	File - Provincial Government	1973
ARC-1323-25-01	departments	1072
RBSC-	File - Port Alberni	1973
ARC-1323-25-02 RBSC-	File - Promotion	1973
ARC-1323-25-07	File - Promotion	17/3
RBSC-	Eile Deut Cimmeen Conners	1973
ARC-1323-25-03	File - Port Simpson Cannery	17/3
RBSC-	File - Ports	1973-1974
ARC-1323-25-04	1 110 - 1 0115	1/1J-17/ <del>1</del>
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-20	File - Q - General	1973
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-21	File - R - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-21	File - R - General [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-25-05	THE - K - General [2/2]	17/J-17/J
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-22	File - S - General [1/2]	1973-1974
RBSC-ARC-1323-9-22	File - S - General [1/2]   File - S - General [2/2]	1973-1974
ARC-1323-25-06	The - S - General [2/2]	17/3-17/4
RBSC-	File - Science Council of Canada	1973
ARC-1323-25-08	rife - Science Council of Canada	17/3
AKC-1323-23-08		

DDGG		1050
RBSC- ARC-1323-25-09	File - Select Standing Committee on Social Welfare & Education	1973
		1072
RBSC-	File - Select Standing Committee on	1973
ARC-1323-25-10	Standing Orders	1075
RBSC-	File - Steel	1975
ARC-1323-29-11		
RBSC-	File - Confidential/Steel industry, Mr.	1973
ARC-1323-22-20	Eric Green	
RBSC-	File - Steel industry [1/4]	1973
ARC-1323-22-22		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry [2/4, 3/4, 4/4]	1973
ARC-1323-24-19, 20,		
21		
RBSC-	File - Steel General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-24-19, 20,		
21		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-22, 23		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Acres Consulting	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-21	The Steel madaly Tieres consulting	1973 1971
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Australian Steel	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-22	Info.	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Steel industry C. Itoh & Co.	1973-1974
	File - Steel industry C. Iton & Co.	19/3-19/4
ARC-1323-22-23	T'I Co I' I o II o II o I	1072 1074
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Hatch Associates	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-24		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry IPSCO	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-25		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Pacific Continuous	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-26		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Marubeni	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-27		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Mitsubishi	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-28		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Mitsui	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-29		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Wakabayashi	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-30		
RBSC-	File - Steel industry Department	1973-1974
ARC-1323-22-31	reports	
RBSC-	File - Schools (Vancouver)	1973
ARC-1323-23-01	( , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	File - Seagram, House of	1973
ARC-1323-23-02	The benginn, House of	
RBSC-	File - Swan Valley Foods	1973
ARC-1323-23-03	The Swan valley roods	1715
RBSC-	File - Schedules	[197-?]
ARC-1323-23-04	The - selledules	[17/-:]
	Eile Channe O Chanlette mariem	1072
RBSC-	File - Skeena - Q. Charlotte region	1973
ARC-1323-23-05	 	1070
RBSC-	File - Speeches	1973
ARC-1323-23-06		
RBSC-	File - Ski industry	1973-1974
ARC-1323-23-07		

RBSC-ARC-1323-9-23	File - T - General [1/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	File - T - General [2/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-23-08		1773-1773
RBSC-	File - Travel vouchers (A. Mellul)	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-14	The - Traver vouchers (A. Wienur)	1713-1713
RBSC-	File - Transportation & Trading Co.	1973
ARC-1323-23-09	The - Transportation & Trading Co.	1973
RBSC-	File - Tilbury Island	1973-1974
ARC-1323-23-10	File - Thoury Island	1973-1974
RBSC-	File - Transportation	1974
ARC-1323-23-11	File - Transportation	1974
RBSC-	E11 II Company [1/2]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-01	File - U - General [1/2]	1973-1973
RBSC-	E11	1072 1075
ARC-1323-23-12	File - U - General [2/2]	1973-1975
RBSC-	Eile Heited Community Comice	1973
ARC-1323-23-13	File - United Community Service	1973
	F'1. Hannala mark I.	1072
RBSC- ARC-1323-23-14	File - Unemployment Insurance Commission	1973
		1072 1074
RBSC-	File - Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs	1972-1974
ARC-1323-23-15	F1 V C 1[1/2]	1072 1075
RBSC-	File - V - General [1/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-02	F1 V C 150/0 0/01	1070 1075
RBSC-	File - V - General [2/3, 3/3]	1973-1975
ARC-1323-23-16, 17		1072
RBSC-	File - Voice of women	1973
ARC-1323-23-18		1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, general	1973
ARC-1323-23-19		1070 1070
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, Christ	1972-1973
ARC-1323-23-20	Church Cathedral	1070
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, third	1972
ARC-1323-23-21	crossing	1070
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, West End	1972
ARC-1323-23-22		1070 1074
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development,	1973-1974
ARC-1323-23-23	University Endowment Land	1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver East Recreation project	1973
ARC-1323-23-24	T'1 V	1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver transit services	1973
ARC-1323-23-25	File Verse and I de Control	1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, Gastown	1973
ARC-1323-23-26	- Chinatown	1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, Block 80	1973
ARC-1323-23-27	File Vancaused days (DI 1	1072
RBSC-	File - Vancouver development, Blocks	1972
ARC-1323-23-28	51, 61, 71	1072 1075
RBSC-	File - W - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-03, 15	File Westweet Co	1072 1072
RBSC-	File - Workman's Compensation Board	1972-1973
ARC-1323-10-16		1074
RBSC-	File - X - General	1974
ARC-1323-10-18		

RBSC-	File - Y - General	1973-1975
ARC-1323-10-04, 17		
RBSC-	File - Young Women's Christian Assoc.	1973
ARC-1323-10-19		
RBSC-	File - Youth hostels	1973
ARC-1323-10-20		
RBSC-	File - Z - General	1973
ARC-1323-10-05		
RBSC-ARC-1323-1-06	File - Trip to Japan [uncoded file]	1974
RBSC-	File - Economic mission to Japan,	1974
ARC-1323-21-08	briefing document, April 1974	
RBSC-	File - Econ mission to Japan - Concept	1974
ARC-1323-21-09	for the billet production plant with	
	Midrex Direct Reducation process	
RBSC-	File - Economic mission to Japan -	1974
ARC-1323-21-10	Agenda for meeting between Province of	
	BC and C. Itoh + Co., Ltd., April 16/74	
RBSC-	File - Economic mission to Japan -	1974
ARC-1323-21-11	Agenda for Japanese tour, 1974	
RBSC-	File - Economic mission to Japan -	1974
ARC-1323-55-07	Photographs, Eric Green	
RBSC-	File - Economic development research	1973
ARC-1323-56-01		

## **Outgoing correspondence**

<u>Date</u>: 1973-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of copies of letters written by Lauk's Executive Assistants from June 1973 to October 1975.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

Arrangement:

Mainly arranged chronologically.

	File /	item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1323-8-18	File - Outgoing correspondence	1973-1975		

## **MLA for the Official Opposition Party**

<u>Date</u>: 1973-1985, predominate 1976-1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

In 1975, a snap election was called and although Lauk was re-elected as MLA for Vancouver Centre, the NDP Party lost the election and became the Official Party of the Opposition. Lauk was appointed as Education Critic when Parliament resumed in 1976, a position he held until 1982.

This series contains the records pertaining to Lauk's role as Education Critic, and as MLA for the Vancouver Centre riding. These records include memos, news releases, drafts of and copies of final

reports, briefings, meeting minutes, correspondence sent from and/or received by Lauk, copies of speeches, articles written or received by Lauk, news clippings, photographs, and Lauk's own personal notes and research. The series is divided into four subseries, including: Education Critic; Subject files; Correspondence; General government files.

Physical description: 4.33 m of textual records

13 photographs

#### Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)

#### File / item list

### **Education Critic**

<u>Date</u>: 1976-1984, predominate 1978-1982 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This subseries contains records pertaining to Lauk's role as the Education Critic from 1976-1982. The records largely pertain to the issues relating to the education sector in British Columbia during that time period. The records include correspondence addressed to and written by Lauk, memos, briefs, reports, news releases and clippings, and articles and research notes written or collected by Lauk.

Physical description: 1.02 m of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - BC Schools Trustees Association,	1979-1981		
ARC-1323-32-01	GVL			
RBSC-	File - ED BC Students Federation -	1980-1981		
ARC-1323-32-02	Finanical aid - GVL			
RBSC-	File - BC Teacher's Federation	1978-1981		
ARC-1323-32-03				
RBSC-	File - Education - Capital project	1980	,	
ARC-1323-32-04	approval			
RBSC-	File - Universities - Colleges - General	1978-1981		
ARC-1323-32-05				
RBSC-	File - Education - General - GVL	1976-1979,		
ARC-1323-32-06		1981		
RBSC-	File - Education - General	1980-1981		
ARC-1323-32-07	correspondence with school trustees			
RBSC-	File - Education - General	1980		
ARC-1323-32-08	correspondence with school teachers			
RBSC-	File - Education - BC Home and School	1980-1981		
ARC-1323-32-09	Federation			
RBSC-	File - B.C. Association of Colleges	1979-1981		
ARC-1323-32-10				
RBSC-	File - Ed. est. June 17/1980	1979-1980		
ARC-1323-32-11				

RBSC-	File - Education - General	1976-1980
ARC-1323-33-01	correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Education - Estimates GVL	1978-1981
ARC-1323-33-02		
RBSC-	File - Education - Connaught School,	1979-1980
ARC-1323-33-03	Prince George GVL	
RBSC-	File - Education - Correspondence	1980
ARC-1323-33-04	courses	
RBSC-	File - Continuing education and	1979-1981
ARC-1323-33-05	community education - G. Lauk	
RBSC-	File - Education - Cirriculum	1979-1981
ARC-1323-33-06	The - Education - Chriculum	17/7-1701
RBSC-	File - Education - CRAP - Credit	1980
ARC-1323-33-07		1900
	Allocation Program (textbooks)	1070 1000
RBSC-	File - Education - English as a second	1979-1980
ARC-1323-33-08	landuage [sic]	
RBSC-	File - Education - English as a second	1976-1980
ARC-1323-33-09	language	
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous education papers	1980-1982
ARC-1323-34-01		
RBSC-	File - Education correspondence	1980-1982
ARC-1323-34-02		
RBSC-	File - Education correspondence	1980-1982
ARC-1323-34-03		
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - 1982 - G.	1982
ARC-1323-34-04	Lauk	1702
RBSC-	File - Education - Cutbacks 1982	1982
ARC-1323-34-05	The - Education - Cutoacks 1982	1902
RBSC-	Eile Estimates Letters from an armed	1002
	File - Estimates - Letters from concerned	1982
ARC-1323-34-06	parents against education cuts	1000
RBSC-	File - Letters from concerned citizens	1982
ARC-1323-35-01	against education cuts	
RBSC-	File - Letters from concerned teachers	1982
ARC-1323-35-02	and administrators against education cuts	
RBSC-	File - Gary – Mail – Miscellaneous	1982
ARC-1323-35-03		
RBSC-	File - Mail – Education - G. Lauk	1982
ARC-1323-35-04		
RBSC-	File - Education research notes[?]	[198-]
ARC-1323-35-05		
RBSC-	File - Question period	1980
ARC-1323-35-06	Queenon period	
RBSC-	File - Gary - Mail - Invitations	1982-1983
ARC-1323-35-07	1 He - Gary - Ivian - invitations	1702-1703
	File - Education estimates - Circular 144	1981
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - Circular 144	1701
ARC-1323-35-08		1000 1001
RBSC-	File - Estimates 80/81 Education	1980-1981
ARC-1323-35-09		
RBSC-	File - Education research files	1976,
ARC-1323-35-10		1979-1981
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - Colleges	1980-1982
ARC-1323-35-11		
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - Medication	1980
ARC-1323-35-12		
	<u>I</u>	

RBSC- ARC-1323-35-13	File - Eds.	[198-]
RBSC-	Eila Education names	1980
	File - Education papers	1980
ARC-1323-35-14		1000
RBSC-	File - Clippings	1980
ARC-1323-35-15		
RBSC-	File - Education – Special Needs	1980-1982
ARC-1323-35-16		
RBSC-	File - Education – Social studies	1979-1981
ARC-1323-36-01		
RBSC-	File - Education – School districts	1979-1980
ARC-1323-36-02		
RBSC-	File - Education – Schools - General	1980
ARC-1323-36-03	The - Education – Schools - General	1900
RBSC-	Eile Education Descend alimines	1000 1001
	File - Education – Research clippings	1980-1981
ARC-1323-36-04		10-0
RBSC-	File - Education – Policy	1979
ARC-1323-36-05		
RBSC-	File - Education – Independent schools	1978-1982
ARC-1323-36-06		
RBSC-	File - Education – Research columns	1980-1981
ARC-1323-36-07		
RBSC-	File - Bill 20 - School Amendment Act G	1980
ARC-1323-36-08	Lauk	1700
RBSC-	File - Education - Bill 29 Pension	1980-1981
ARC-1323-36-09	(teachers) Amendment Act	1700-1701
		1070 1000
RBSC-	File - Education - Scholarships	1979-1980
ARC-1323-36-10		
RBSC-	File - Education - Provincial scholarships	1979-1980
ARC-1323-36-11		
RBSC-	File - Education - Public School Act	1978-1980
ARC-1323-36-12		
RBSC-	File - Education - Reports, briefs,	1980
ARC-1323-36-13	newsletters, etc.	
RBSC-	File - Education - Peter Cincer	1980-1981
ARC-1323-36-14		
RBSC-	File - Education - News releases	1980-1981
ARC-1323-36-15	The Eddedion News Teleases	1700 1701
RBSC-	File - Education - Open Learning	1980
ARC-1323-37-01	Institute	1700
<b>I</b>	File - Education - Mill rate homeowner	1000 1001
RBSC-		1980-1981
ARC-1323-37-02	taxation	1000 1000
RBSC-	File - NDP Education Committee - G	1980-1983
ARC-1323-37-03	Lauk	
RBSC-	File - Education - Native Indians	1980
ARC-1323-37-04		
RBSC-	File - Education - French language	1980
ARC-1323-37-05		
RBSC-	File - Education - Health - (Asbestos)	1980
ARC-1323-37-06	(12502555)	
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - Finance	1981
ARC-1323-37-07	formula	1701
		1002
RBSC-	File - CONFIS + values conf.	1982
ARC-1323-37-08		

RBSC-	File - Prince Rupert, Queen Charlotte	1980
ARC-1323-37-09	City, and Terrace school board visits	
RBSC-	File - Visit to school districts	1979-1980
ARC-1323-37-10		
RBSC-	File - Education estimates - Forums	1980-1981
ARC-1323-37-11		
RBSC-	File - Visit to Prince George school board	1980
ARC-1323-37-12	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Nelson + Creston-Laslo school	1980
ARC-1323-37-13	board visits	
RBSC-	File - Education, Science, and	1978-1979
ARC-1323-37-14	Technology	
RBSC-	File - B.C.I.T G Lauk	1979
ARC-1323-37-15		
RBSC-	File - Education - Vancouver school	1979, 1981
ARC-1323-37-16	district	
RBSC-	File - Education - Victoria school board	1980-1981
ARC-1323-37-17		
RBSC-	File - Education - Student loans	1980-1981
ARC-1323-37-18		
RBSC-	File - Education - Speeches	1980
ARC-1323-37-19		
RBSC-	File - Education - Trades (engineering,	1980
ARC-1323-37-20	etc.)	
RBSC-	File - McGreer - Industrial park - GVL	1978-1981
ARC-1323-38-01		
RBSC-	File - Universities, science, and	1976-1981
ARC-1323-38-02	communications GVL	
RBSC-	File - Gary Lauk - Education critic	1982-1983
ARC-1323-38-03		
RBSC-	File - Education - General - G. Lauk	1981-1984
ARC-1323-38-04		
RBSC-	File - Estimates - Education - McGreer	1976-1980
ARC-1323-38-08	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Filing – Education G Lauk	1980
ARC-1323-47-05		
RBSC-	File - Notes referred to John Young	1980
ARC-1323-47-06		
RBSC-	File - Education – John Young	1979-1980
ARC-1323-47-07		
RBSC-	File - Universities, sciences, &	1981-1984
ARC-1323-47-08	communication	
	<del>,</del>	

# **Subject files**

Date: 1976-1985 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

The subseries chiefly consists of ministerial records written and/or collected by Lauk, but also contains personal and political papers The records include correspondence and memos, telegrams, reports and briefs, agreements, transcripts, orders and bills, speeches, news releases, newsletters and circulars, newsclippings, notes, photographs, receipts, invitations, and schedules.

Physical description: 2.07 m of textual records					
	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - An Economic Dev. Strategy for BC	1978			
ARC-1323-41-08	– G. Lauk				
RBSC-	File - Agriculture - GVL	1976-1980			
ARC-1323-20-27					
RBSC-	File - Agriculture - B.C. Thoroughbred	1977-1980	,		
ARC-1323-20-28	Breeder's Society GVL				
RBSC-	File - Agriculture – General	1980, 1983			
ARC-1323-39-13					
RBSC-	File - Alaska pipeline	1979	1		
ARC-1323-47-13					
RBSC-	File - Attorney-General GVL	1976-1980	,		
ARC-1323-20-29					
RBSC-	File - Attorney General - B.C. coroners	1978-1982			
ARC-1323-39-11					
RBSC-	File - Attorney-General - B.C.	1980			
ARC-1323-20-30	projectionists				
RBSC-	File - Attorney-General - Bill 8 Holiday	1980	,		
ARC-1323-20-31	Shopping Act				
RBSC-	File - Attorney General – Eckardt	1984			
ARC-1323-39-12	Commission				
RBSC-	File - Attorney General – General	1980-1985	1		
ARC-1323-40-01	·				
RBSC-	File - Attorney General – Prostitution	1980-1984	,		
ARC-1323-40-02					
RBSC-	File - Automobile Insurance Amendment	1977			
ARC-1323-21-16	Act GVL				
RBSC-	File - B.C. Association of Book	1979			
ARC-1323-44-16	Publishers				
RBSC-	File - BC Development Corporation	1977, 1983			
ARC-1323-43-06					
RBSC-	File - BC Ferries Corp.	1978, 1980			
ARC-1323-44-03					
RBSC-	File - BC Projectionists Union	1985			
ARC-1323-42-13					
RBSC-	File - BC Tel	1979-1980			
ARC-1323-44-02					
RBSC-	File - BC Telephone Company	1979-1980			
ARC-1323-44-01					
RBSC-	File - Carnegie library - GVL	1979			
ARC-1323-46-07					
RBSC-	File - City of Vancouver GVL	1976-1980			
ARC-1323-46-09					
RBSC-	File - Consumer & Corporate Affairs	1977-1981			
ARC-1323-14-11	GVL				
RBSC-	File - Consumer & Corporate Affairs,	1980-1981			
ARC-1323-14-10	Residential Tenancy Act - GVL				
RBSC-	File - Consumer & corporate affairs –	1981-1982,			
ARC-1323-40-03	General	1984-1985			

	1	
RBSC-	File - Consumer and corporate affairs	1980-1983
ARC-1323-40-04	rentalsman – Rent controls	
RBSC-	File - Coquitlam NDP	1976
ARC-1323-52-11		
RBSC-	File - Democratic Businessmen of BC	1976-1978
ARC-1323-45-04	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Deputy Provincial Secretary –	1978-1982
ARC-1323-44-04	General	1970 1902
RBSC-	File - Dorris Mutch	1976-1979
	The - Doms which	17/0-17/7
ARC-1323-46-14		105 ( 1002
RBSC-	File - Downtown Eastside Resident	1976-1983
ARC-1323-47-12	Assoc.	
RBSC-	File - Economic Development – BCDC	1976-1981
ARC-1323-21-19	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Economic Development forwarded	1976
ARC-1323-21-17	to Phillips Only GVL	
RBSC-	File - Employers Council of BC GVL	1978-1980
ARC-1323-39-03	The Employers council of BC GVE	1770 1700
RBSC-	Eile Energy CVI	1978-1980
	File - Energy – GVL	1978-1980
ARC-1323-14-12		
RBSC-	File - Energy – B.C. Hydro GVL	1976-1979
ARC-1323-14-13		
RBSC-	File - Energy - Resources committee	1984
ARC-1323-41-02		
RBSC-	File - Enerby, mines & pet res 1983/84	1983-1985
ARC-1323-40-06	General	
RBSC-	File - Energy, mines, & petroleum res	1980-1984
ARC-1323-40-07	General	1900-1904
RBSC-		1984
	File - Energy, Mines & P.R. – BC Hydro	1984
ARC-1323-41-04		
RBSC-	File - Environment GVL	1977,
ARC-1323-14-15		1980-1981
RBSC-	File - Environment – BC Place	1979-1984
ARC-1323-41-01		
RBSC-	File - Environment – General	1981-1984
ARC-1323-41-06		
RBSC-	File - Environment – Kitimat Pipeline	1977-1978
ARC-1323-14-14	The Environment Ritimat Expense	17// 17/0
RBSC-	Eile Environment Leaheld tree	1076 1092
	File - Environment – Leghold trap	1976-1982
ARC-1323-41-05		1055
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Agriculture - Hewitt,	1977
ARC-1323-38-10	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Economic development	1976-1978
ARC-1323-38-09	- Philips - GVL	
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Energy, transport &	1976-1978
ARC-1323-38-07	communication, Davis GVL	
RBSC-	File - Estimates – General - GVL	1976-1979
ARC-1323-28-17		
RBSC-	File - Estimates - Health - McClelland	1976
	The - Estimates - Health - McClenand	17/0
ARC-1323-38-05		1077 1077
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Highways & Public	1976-1977
ARC-1323-38-06	Works	
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Housing & municipal	1976-1978
ARC-1323-46-16	affairs	
	•	

RBSC- ARC-1323-46-17	File - Estimates – Human resources Vander Zalm	1977
		1077
RBSC-	File - Estimates – ICBC McGreer	1977
ARC-1323-46-18		
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Labour Williams GVL	1976
ARC-1323-47-01		
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Mines Chabot GVL	1976-1978
ARC-1323-47-02		
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Premier Bennet GVL	1976-1978
ARC-1323-47-03		
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Provincial secretary,	1978
ARC-1323-46-20	McCarthy, GVL	1976
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Rec & Con Bawlf	1976-1977
ARC-1323-46-19	The - Estimates – Ree & Con Bawn	1970-1977
RBSC-	File - Estimates – Universities – 1982	1982
		1982
ARC-1323-47-09	GVL	1007
RBSC-	File - Expo info – Canada Place	1985
ARC-1323-44-15		
RBSC-	File - Family Law Reform Amendment	1985
ARC-1323-39-09	Act	
RBSC-	File - Federal issues GVL	1981, 1983
ARC-1323-47-10		
RBSC-	File - Federal issues - GVL	1976,
ARC-1323-45-03		1980-1982
RBSC-	File - Filing - Estimates - R - Brown	1981-1983
ARC-1323-47-14	1981	1701-1703
RBSC-	File - Finance GVL	1976-1980
	File - Filiance GVL	19/0-1980
ARC-1323-14-16		105 ( 1050
RBSC-	File - Finance - Auditor General – GVL	1976-1978
ARC-1323-14-17		
RBSC-	File - Finance – Financial Administration	1980-1981
ARC-1323-41-09	Act	
RBSC-	File - Finance - General	1981-1984
ARC-1323-41-07		
RBSC-	File - Fisheries - GVL	1979-1981
ARC-1323-41-10		
RBSC-	File - Forests – GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-14-19		
RBSC-	File - Forests – Forestry Act	1977-1978,
ARC-1323-41-12	1 10 1 0100th 1 010bity 110t	1982
RBSC-	File - Forests – General	1980-1984
ARC-1323-41-11	The - Polests – Ocheral	1700-170 <del>1</del>
	Ella Fort Maloon as to a long of the D. C.	1070
RBSC-	File - Fort Nelson extension of the B.C.	1978
ARC-1323-47-04	Railway	- 1001
RBSC-	File - Gary Lauk [Legal Aid issues]	1984
ARC-1323-39-10		
RBSC-	File - Gordon House Neighbourhood	1979
ARC-1323-46-10	Services GVL	
RBSC-	File - Grace McCarthy – BC Transit	1983-1984
ARC-1323-43-11	1	
RBSC-	File - Grace McCarthy – Trade and	1980-1982
ARC-1323-43-12	convention centre	
RBSC-	File - Grandview Tenants Association	1979
ARC-1323-46-11	The - Grandview Tenants Association	1/1/
AAC-1323-40-11		

RBSC-	File - Greater Vancouver Regional	1979
ARC-1323-46-08	District	1979
RBSC-	File - Habitat - GVL	1976
ARC-1323-45-01	File - Habitat - GVL	1970
	File - Health - GVL	1077 1092
RBSC-ARC-1323-7-19		1976-1982
RBSC-	File - Health – Abortion	1979-1980
ARC-1323-42-02		1070 1007
RBSC-	File - Health - General	1979-1985
ARC-1323-41-13		
RBSC-	File - Health – Heroin Treatment Act	1978
ARC-1323-42-03		
RBSC-	File - Health food letters	1976
ARC-1323-43-13		
RBSC-	File - Homeowner grant – 99 yr. lease	1979-1983
ARC-1323-42-07		
RBSC-	File - Housing - GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-21-12		
RBSC-	File - Housing - BCHMC GVL	1978-1979
ARC-1323-14-20		
RBSC-	File - Housing - BCHMC cablevision	1977-1978
ARC-1323-14-21	issue GVL	
RBSC-	File - Human resources - GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-21-13		
RBSC-	File - Human resources - Community	1976-1977
ARC-1323-21-14	resource boards - GVL	2770 2777
RBSC-	File - Human Resources – General	1979-1984
ARC-1323-42-04		1,77, 1,70
RBSC-	File - Human Resources Committee GVL	1980
ARC-1323-46-15	The Human Resources Committee GVE	1700
RBSC-	File - I.C.B.C GVL	1976-1979,
ARC-1323-21-15	The - Le.B.C GVL	1981
RBSC-	File - ICBC – General (H. Schroeder)	1980-1984
ARC-1323-43-08	The - Tebe - General (II. Semocuel)	1700-1704
RBSC-	File - Indian Affairs – General	1978-1984
ARC-1323-39-08	File - Ilidian Afrans – General	1970-1904
RBSC-	File - Industrial development - Northeast	1980-1983
	1 -	1980-1983
ARC-1323-41-03	coal	1077 1001
RBSC-	File - Industry and Small Business	1976-1981
ARC-1323-21-18	Development	1077 1070
RBSC-	File - Industry & Small Bus – BC railway	1976-1978
ARC-1323-43-04		1077 1000
RBSC-	File - Industry & Small Bus – BC railway	1977-1980
ARC-1323-43-05		1080
RBSC-	File - Industry & Small Business	1979,
ARC-1323-43-07	Development – General	1983-1984
RBSC-	File - Intergovernmental affairs –	1980
ARC-1323-43-02	Constitution	
RBSC-	File - Intergovernmental affairs – General	1980
ARC-1323-43-03		
RBSC-	File - International affairs - GVL	1976
ARC-1323-44-17		
RBSC-	File - Lauk - Human resources	1984-1985
ARC-1323-42-05		
	Į.	· ·

	<b>.</b>	
RBSC- ARC-1323-39-01	File - Labour – GVL	1976-1981
RBSC-	File - Labour – BC Fed of Labour GVL	1976, 1981
ARC-1323-39-02	The - Labour - Be red of Labour GVL	1970, 1961
RBSC-	File - Labour – Employment standards	1981
ARC-1323-42-11	I no zucou zmproymentosumouros	
RBSC-	File - Labour – General	1978,
ARC-1323-43-01		1982-1985
RBSC-	File - Labour – Human rights	1981-1984
ARC-1323-42-12	The Europa Haman Hams	1701 1701
RBSC-	File - Labour – Worker's Compensation	1976-1980
ARC-1323-39-04	Brd. GVL	1770-1700
RBSC-	File - Labour – WCB	1978-1985
ARC-1323-42-10	The Euroui Web	1570 1503
RBSC-	File - Lands, parks, housing – BCHMC	1979-1983
ARC-1323-43-10	The Lands, parks, nousing Bernvie	1575 1503
RBSC-	File - Lands, parks, and housing –	1981-1985
ARC-1323-43-09	General	1701 1703
RBSC-	File - Legislative comptroller – Harold	1978-1984
ARC-1323-45-02	Price Price	1570 1501
RBSC-	File - Liquor licensing - Corporate affairs	1984
ARC-1323-40-05	I no Enquer notationing Corporate unitario	
RBSC-	File - Mines & Petroleum Resources	1976-1980
ARC-1323-39-05	GVL	
RBSC-	File - M.O.S.A.I.C. GVL	1980
ARC-1323-46-12		1700
RBSC-	File - Municipal Affairs GVL	1977-1980
ARC-1323-39-06		
RBSC-	File - Municipal affairs – Annacis Island	1980
ARC-1323-44-12	crossing	
RBSC-	File - Municipal affairs – General	1981-1983
ARC-1323-42-09	The second secon	
RBSC-	File - Municipal Affairs – Greater	1980
ARC-1323-39-07	Vancouver Regional District	
RBSC-	File - Municipal Affairs – Land Use Act	1981-1982
ARC-1323-42-06	1	
RBSC-	File - Mun. Aff. – Urban transit	1980-1981
ARC-1323-44-13		
RBSC-	File - NDP caucaus GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-53-13		
RBSC-	File - NDP Federal	1981
ARC-1323-52-12		
RBSC-	File - NDP public file	1977-1978
ARC-1323-53-14		
RBSC-	File - The Niagara Institute – Western	1978
ARC-1323-47-11	Canada Public Affairs Forum	
RBSC-	File - Ombudsman	1981
ARC-1323-45-11		
RBSC-	File - Ombudsman – General	1980-1983
ARC-1323-44-11		
RBSC-	File - P.N.E.	1978-1979
ARC-1323-45-12		
RBSC-	File - Pat Carney 1985	1985
ARC-1323-47-15		

DSC-ARC-1323	<u></u>	y Lauk Tollus
RBSC-	File - Premier	1978-1979
ARC-1323-46-01		
RBSC-	File - Premier – BCRIC	1980-1981
ARC-1323-44-09		
RBSC-	File - Premier – General	1982-1984
ARC-1323-44-10		
RBSC-	File - Provincial Sec – Government	1976-1981
ARC-1323-45-09	services GVL	
RBSC-	File - Provincial Secretary – Lottery fund	1981-1984
ARC-1323-44-05		
RBSC-	File - Provincial Sec – Lottery fund GVL	1979-1980
ARC-1323-45-08	·	
RBSC-	File - Provincial Secretary & Govt	1981, 1983,
ARC-1323-44-07	services – General	1985
RBSC-	File - RNABC lobby	1985
ARC-1323-42-01		
RBSC-	File - Speaker	1976-1982
ARC-1323-45-07	The services	
RBSC-	File - Speaker – general	1980-1984
ARC-1323-44-08	The Speaker general	1,000 1,001
RBSC-	File - Speaker notes - GVL	1977-1979
ARC-1323-46-04	The Speaker notes GVE	1977 1979
RBSC-	File - Subject files - correspondence	1981-1982
ARC-1323-14-18	The - Subject thes - correspondence	1701-1702
RBSC-	File - Tourism GVL	1976-1977
ARC-1323-45-06	rile - Tourisiii GVL	19/0-19//
RBSC-	File - Transportation & communications	1976-1981
ARC-1323-45-05	GVL	19/0-1981
RBSC-	File - Transportation and highways –	1981,
ARC-1323-44-14	General	1981, 1984-1985
	File - Trident submarine base GVL	
RBSC- ARC-1323-45-13	File - Indent submarine base GVL	1977
RBSC-	File Habon Transit Authority Act. C	1070 1000
ARC-1323-45-10	File - Urban Transit Authority Act - G Lauk	1978-1980
		1070
RBSC-	File - Unemployment – Jobs lost GVL	1978
ARC-1323-46-03		1077, 1001
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre Constituency	1976-1981
ARC-1323-46-13	Executive	1050 1005
RBSC-	File - Vancouver City council - Lauk	1979-1985
ARC-1323-42-08		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1978-1979
ARC-1323-46-02		
RBSC-	File - Western Canadian Women News	1976
ARC-1323-46-06		
RBSC-	File - Women's issues - GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-46-05		

# Correspondence

Date: 1973-1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subseries contains copies of correspondence addressed to or written by Lauk to his constituents, other MLAs, or the public in general. These letters largely address various issues faced by Lauk's constituents in Vancouver, or issues pertaining to the public of British Columbia at large.

Physical description: 76 cm of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Tours through the legislative	1976-1978		
ARC-1323-16-06				
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous correspondence	1976-1981	·	
ARC-1323-16-07				
RBSC-	File - Letters of support - General	1983		
ARC-1323-16-08				
RBSC-	File - Invitations declined	1982-1985		
ARC-1323-16-09				
RBSC-	File - Lauk invitations 1985	1985		
ARC-1323-16-10				
RBSC-	File - Congratulatory letters	1982-1984		
ARC-1323-16-11				
RBSC-	File - Hate mail	1978, 1980		
ARC-1323-16-12				
RBSC-	File - Invitations accepted	1982-1984	1	,
ARC-1323-16-13				
RBSC-	File - Congratulatory letters	1976-1982	1	
ARC-1323-16-14				
RBSC-	File - Invitations accepted	1976-1981	'	
ARC-1323-16-15	1			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence - G. Lauk	1977-1980		
ARC-1323-16-16				
RBSC-	File - Italian Cultural Centre	1977	1	,
ARC-1323-16-17				
RBSC-	File - Invitations declined	1976-1982		
ARC-1323-48-01				
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous	1982-1985		
ARC-1323-48-02				
RBSC-	File - Chinese Cultural Centre	1976-1981	1	
ARC-1323-48-03				
RBSC-	File - Ukrainian Canadian Professional &	1978, 1984		
ARC-1323-48-04	Business Federation			
RBSC-	File - Strathcona Community Association	1978-1979		
ARC-1323-48-05				
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre – Constituency	1982-1983	,	,
ARC-1323-48-06	office			
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre – Executive	1982-1983		
ARC-1323-48-07				
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre – Householders	1981-1983		
ARC-1323-48-08	etc.			
RBSC-	File - The Ward system – Area GVL	1977-1982		
ARC-1323-48-09	,			

		·
RBSC- ARC-1323-48-10	File - West End Tenants Assoc.	1978
RBSC-	File - Mosiac	1982
ARC-1323-48-11	The Wostae	1702
RBSC-	File - General - A	1981-1984
ARC-1323-48-12		1,01 1,01
RBSC-	File - General - B	1981-1983
ARC-1323-48-13		
RBSC-	File - General - C	1981-1982
ARC-1323-48-14		
RBSC-	File - General - D	1982-1983
ARC-1323-48-15		
RBSC-	File - General - E	1983
ARC-1323-48-16		
RBSC-	File - General - F	1981-1982
ARC-1323-48-17		1002
RBSC-	File - General - G	1983
ARC-1323-48-18	File - General - H	1000 1004
RBSC- ARC-1323-48-19	riie - General - H	1980-1984
RBSC-	File - General - I	1983
ARC-1323-48-20	The General - 1	1703
RBSC-	File - General - J	1983
ARC-1323-48-21	The General 8	1703
RBSC-	File - General - K	1982
ARC-1323-48-22		
RBSC-	File - General - L	1982
ARC-1323-48-23		
RBSC-	File - General - M	1981-1984
ARC-1323-48-24		
RBSC-	File - General - N	1982-1983
ARC-1323-49-01		
RBSC-	File - General - O	1982
ARC-1323-49-02	TELL CO. 1 P.	1001 1002
RBSC-	File - General - P	1981-1983
ARC-1323-49-03 RBSC-	File - General - R	1081 1083
ARC-1323-49-04	THE - General - K	1981-1983
RBSC-	File - General - S	1982-1984
ARC-1323-49-05	The General B	1702 1701
RBSC-	File - General - T	1982-1983
ARC-1323-49-06		
RBSC-	File - General - U, V, W	1982
ARC-1323-49-07		
RBSC-	File - General - X, Y, Z	1982-1983
ARC-1323-49-08		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre	1977
ARC-1323-49-09		
RBSC-	File - General file - XYZ GVL	1977-1982
ARC-1323-49-10	True of the state	1076
RBSC-	File - General file - U GVL	1976
ARC-1323-49-11	Ella Canada Cla V CVII	1077 1070
RBSC- ARC-1323-49-12	File - General file - V GVL	1977-1979
AKC-1323-49-12		

		<u>-</u>
RBSC- ARC-1323-49-13	File - General file - W GVL	1976-1981
RBSC-	File - General file - T GVL	1976-1980
	File - General file - 1 GVL	19/0-1980
ARC-1323-49-14		10561001
RBSC-	File - General file - S GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-49-15		
RBSC-	File - General file - R GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-49-16		
RBSC-	File - General file - P GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-49-17		
RBSC-	File - General file - O GVL	1976-1978
ARC-1323-49-18		
RBSC-	File - General file - N GVL	1977-1980
ARC-1323-49-19	The - General me - N G V L	19/7-1900
RBSC-	File Consulting Ma CVI	1976-1981
	File - General file - Mc GVL	19/0-1981
ARC-1323-49-20		
RBSC-	File - General file - M GVL	1977-1980
ARC-1323-49-21		
RBSC-	File - General file - K GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-50-01		
RBSC-	File - General file - J GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-02		
RBSC-	File - General file - I GVL	1980
ARC-1323-50-02	The General me 13 v2	1700
RBSC-	File - General file - L GVL	1976-1982
	File - Gelieral file - L GVL	1970-1982
ARC-1323-50-03		105 ( 1001
RBSC-	File - General file - H GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-04		
RBSC-	File - General file - G GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-05		
RBSC-	File - General file - F GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-06		
RBSC-	File - General file - E GVL	1976-1979
ARC-1323-50-07		
RBSC-	File - General file - D GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-08	The General me B G V E	1770 1701
RBSC-	File - General file - C GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-50-09	The - General the - C G V L	1970-1980
	Eile Comeral Ele D CVI	1076 1091
RBSC-	File - General file - B GVL	1976-1981
ARC-1323-50-10		1000
RBSC-	File - Bank of Commerce	1982
ARC-1323-50-11		
RBSC-	File - General file - A GVL	1976-1980
ARC-1323-51-01		
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Centre – Message to	1976-1980
ARC-1323-51-02	constituants	
RBSC-	File - Flimsies – Jan – April 73	1973
ARC-1323-51-03		
RBSC-	File - Flimsies – Commencing Jan 76	
ARC-1323-51-04	The - I misses – Commencing Jan 70	
	Eile Elimeies Into 1/76 to 1 = 20/77	1076 1077
RBSC-	File - Flimsies – July 1/76 to June 22/77	1976-1977
ARC-1323-51-05		1000
RBSC-	File - G Lauk – Flimsies June 3/77	1977-1978
ARC-1323-51-06		

## General government files

Date: 1975-1985 (date of creation)

parliament

File - Fall session

#### Scope and content:

RBSC-

RBSC-

ARC-1323-52-15

ARC-1323-52-16

The subseries consists of records pertaining to Lauk's personal files as an MLA. These records include papers, private members bills, and newspaper articles he wrote, as well as his research files relating to those papers. Other records include records pertaining to various committees Lauk was a member of during his time as an MLA from 1976-1985. The photographs contained in this subseries mainly consist of Lauk's official portraits for the NDP party. There are also some photos of a dinner party that Lauk attended.

1983

1976

Physical description: 48 cm of textual records

13 photographs

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Reply to budget 1982 - G Lauk	1982-1983	,	
ARC-1323-52-17				
RBSC-	File - Reply to the throne speech	1979	,	
ARC-1323-52-18				
RBSC-	File - Speech material - Gary Lauk	1980-1981		,
ARC-1323-52-19	1980/81			
RBSC-	File - Speech material	1976-1977		
ARC-1323-52-20				
RBSC-	File - Election - 1975	1976		
ARC-1323-53-01				
RBSC-	File - NDP Election Planning Committee	1976, 1981		
ARC-1323-53-02		,		
RBSC-	File - Public Accounts Committee	1978		
ARC-1323-53-03				
RBSC-	File - 1985 Court Order Enforcement Act	1985		
ARC-1323-53-04				
RBSC-	File - NDP Judicial Affairs Policy	1985		
ARC-1323-53-05	Committee – Lauk			
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee - G	1982		
ARC-1323-53-06	Lauk			
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee 1981	1981	,	
ARC-1323-53-07				
RBSC-	File - Election Planning Committee GVL	1981	1	
ARC-1323-53-08				
RBSC-	File - Staffing committee GVL	1979		
ARC-1323-53-09				
RBSC-	File - NDP – Provincial	1976-1978		
ARC-1323-53-10				
RBSC-	File - Policy papers (caucaus)	1985		
ARC-1323-53-11				
RBSC-	File - NDP – Provincial G. Lauk	1978-1982	,	
ARC-1323-53-12				
RBSC-	File - NDP Federal	1977, 1982		
ARC-1323-53-13				
RBSC-	File - Research notes	1976-1980		
ARC-1323-53-14				
RBSC-	File - Social Credit Caucus	1976-1981		
ARC-1323-54-01				
RBSC-	File - Articles for weeklys GVL	1976		
ARC-1323-54-02				
RBSC-	File - Letters to the editor	1977-1978		
ARC-1323-54-03				
RBSC-	File - News releases/Letters to the editor	1985		
ARC-1323-54-04		1000 1002		
RBSC-	File - Newspaper columns – Gary Lauk	1980-1982		
ARC-1323-54-05		1007		
RBSC-	File - Tyranny of the Media	1985		
ARC-1323-54-06		1004		
RBSC-	File - Standing orders – amendments	1984		
ARC-1323-54-07				

		J Luck Tolles
RBSC-	File - Standing orders and private bills –	1976-1979
ARC-1323-54-08	GVL	
RBSC-	File - Private Members Bill – Tourist	1978
ARC-1323-54-09	Accommodation Act G Lauk	
RBSC-	File - AG estimates for mailouts	1985
ARC-1323-54-10		
RBSC-	File - Research notes	1975-1978
ARC-1323-54-11		
RBSC-	File - Lauk – Media material	1985
ARC-1323-54-12		
RBSC-	File - Oral questions file	1977
ARC-1323-54-13	_	
RBSC-	File - Throne speech	1981-1983
ARC-1323-54-14		
RBSC-	File - Research files	1980-1981
ARC-1323-54-15		
RBSC-	File - Research files	1977
ARC-1323-54-16		
RBSC-	File - House transcripts[?]	1980-1981
ARC-1323-54-17		
RBSC-	File - Newsclippings/notes for research	1976
ARC-1323-54-18		
RBSC-	File - NDP provinical	1977-1984
ARC-1323-54-19		
RBSC-	File - Photographs GVL	1976-1978
ARC-1323-55-01		
RBSC-	File - Research	1978-1984
ARC-1323-55-02		
RBSC-	File - Press releases	1976-1983
ARC-1323-55-03		
RBSC-	File - Reading material - G. Lauk	1981
ARC-1323-55-04		
RBSC-	File - Rosemary Brown	1981
ARC-1323-55-05	1	
RBSC-	File - Personal - GVL	1976-1984
ARC-1323-55-06		